'STATE OF. SOUTH CAROLINA

1

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF ANDERSON ) TENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
o )
State of South Carolina )
' )
) Indictment No.: ~ 2018-GS-04-00907
L ) - o 2018-GS-04-00908
vs. } Yy S - 2018-GS-04-00909
)
, | ) . .
T ) VERDICT FORM
Larry Edward Adger I1I; - ) ‘
* Defendant. )
: )

I Tr;ifﬂcki_pg Crack .Cocaiile

As to the charge of Trafficking of Crack Cocame of 28 grams or more but
. less than 100 grams, Indictment No. 2018 GS-04- 00907, We the Jury,
- vunammously find the Defendant not gui g

\/ ' As to the cha.rge of Tra.fﬁckmg of Crack Cocaine of 28 grams or more but
less than 100 grams, Indictment No. 2018-GS- 04 00907, We, the Jury,
unammously find the Defendant guilty. :
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- 1IL Trgfﬁcking Mé_tﬁanpphetamine

As to the charge of Trafﬁckmg of Methamphetamine of 28 grams or more A
but less than 100 grams, Indictment No. 2018-GS-04- 00908 We, the Jury '
’unammously find the Defendant not guilty. : - :

‘/ Asto the charge of Trafﬁcklng of Methamphetamme of 28 grams or more |
o but less than 100 grams, Indictment No. 2018 GS- 04 00908 We, the Jury
_unammously ﬁnd the Defendant gullg . -
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- III Possessnonof »a;C‘Q:ntr"hiled Substance known as Pentylon

. As to the charge of Possession Pentylone Indictment No . .
. 72018 GS- 04- 00909 We, the Jury, unanimously find the Defendant ’
' pot gullg . ’

_ As to the charge of Possession of Pentylone Indlctment No. ,
0 '2018 GS 04 00909 We the Jury, unammously find the Defendant gmlg
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

C_OUNTY OF , :
Indictment No.: 2018GS0400907 -

Indictment No.: 2018GS0400908
Indictment No.: 2018GS0400909

| )

15)

)

_ )
ANDERSON )
)

State

il
N

VS.

TYH3IN
14 NOW!

EfY oroEr . o
Larry Edward Adger, III S gp 05 2015 . &3 g -
Defendant. SC CG%M of Appeals Uz)é y

This case was before the Conrt, on the captioned indictments and heard by the
undersigned Circuit Court Judge for the State of South Carolina presiding.
A trial by jury was called and held on Jnne 18, 2018 and June 19, 2018. . The jury found
the Defendant gnilty on all three indictmenté.
However, prior to the trial of this case, the Defendant filed his complaint in the United
States District Court for the District of South Carolina, Anderson Division alleging violation of
Defendant’s Civil Rights under 42 USC §183. The cnmplaint filed in the United States District
Court alle_gediy arose from the same events set forth in the State’s indictments égainst
Defendant. |
At the time and on the date of Defendant’s convictions in the Tenth J udicial Circuit on
the State’s indictments, the allegations of 42 USC §1983, violation of Defendant’s Civil Rights
- .under 42 USC§1983 had not been resolved. - ' ‘
| Therefore, this court has deferred sentence on the State jury’s finding of guilty of the
captioned indictments pending resolution of the Defendant’s complaint filed in Federal Court.
As set forth under “other” conditions on the sentencing sheet attached hereto the
Defendant shall be released on the $50,000.00 bond approved by Judge S. Thompson Tucker on
Januafy 25,2017 and made a p_art of this order, with the following additional conditions:

" 1. The Defendant is on house arrest at 115A Heartherbrook Cr. Anderson, South

Carolina 29625 until further order of this court.

2. He shall not leave this residence for any reason except to travel to and from work

and during work hours, or to attend court proceedings, or to counsel with his attorney,
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or for family medical emergencies. Defendant shall be s,ubje
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.
o

monitoring through Eagle Eye Monitoring and shall be subject to all directions under
Eagle Eye Monitoring Services.

3. Defendant shall not leave Anderson County and shall be under curfew seven (7) days
a week from 7:00 p.m. until 6:00 a.m.

4. While on electronic monitoring, Sr. Assistant Solicitor, Kristin Reeves of the
Anderson County Solicitor’s Office and Defense Counsel, Charles W. Whiten, Jr
shall confer on a fnonthly basis beginning July 20%, 2018 and continuing thereafter

as to the status of Defendant’s Federal complaint and shall jointly file a short synopsis

of continuing events in the Federal Court with the Clerk of Court of Anderson
County, said syn_opsfs to be filed with the Clerk and attached to the bond on file there

The court reserves the right to alter the provisions of this order at any time including

addition of conditions of the bond an se tencmg of the Defendant,
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IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS0400907

AIW; 2018GS0400907
’ . Date of Offense: 09/28/2017
Sex: M Age: 29 S.C. Code §: 44-53-375(C)
SSit:. L CDR Code #: 0349
! : SENTENCE SHEET

' T SiD# SC01746628 .
Yoo 'No O CMV Yes 00 No [0 Hazmat Yes [0 No O B/
j ONVICTED OF or

]llon’of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was O PLEADS
oth/Crack 28g but <100g 3rd y .
Olt\l on of § 44-53- 375@[ of the S.C. Cy/of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0349 '
-V|OLENT VIOLENT SERIOUS 0O MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS ’ 0O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3rd)

I t’; chnrge is: O Asindicted, O Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
ho plea is: O Without Negotiations or Recommendation, 0O Negotiated Sentence, =~ - 0 Recommendation by the State.
N‘TEST V o . " .

’ ‘/ﬁ 69673 / 6075
Krlstln W. Reeves’ SF. As&starbSohcntorSC Bar#  Dgfendant Attorney for Defendant ~ SCBar#
WHEREFORE, the Defenda itted to the _ 20 State Department of Corrections O County Detention Center,

days/month @ or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

provided that up service of . days/months/years and or payment

; Plus cosfs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with pPebation for.
lnonths/mrmmﬁfé'ﬁ South Carolina Depanment of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard condltlon‘orﬁrobatlon WhICh
Arg incorporated by reference.

24 CONCURRENT or 0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¥ The Defendant is to be given gredit f_/tlme served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13 40 to be calculated and applied by SC
Department of Corrections
O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Regigtry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a viclation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

» SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ' r\,
O RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP b
i BCETY ,

Total: $___ plus 20% fee: ____ days/hours Public S}er?&e Employment

Payment Terms: " Obtain GED O O %’ .
'O Setby SCDPPPS ‘Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.— | BRI 2 | o o

7 ' : , May serve W/E begifining. S| o 3 5

Recipient: : S‘ : ‘ :()[][t Qf Ag%@als Substance Abuse Counseling DE 3 N3

*Fine: . . 8 ,000 O Random Drug/Alcohol Testing +* [J < -

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) : $ =) ’TSD-CO Fine may be pd in equal consecutiye weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surchérge) " $100 $ SOOEC pmts. of $ Beginning J

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 $ : $ ~___Paid to Public Defender Fu’nd

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other: El\edloﬂ « Won /n/ rne
.Proviso (Public Def/iProb) - » ' $500 $ Jmuw@m\_ﬂ_l_&k_/l%&lfl{
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q%@

\ 50!

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ o . [ Cl /g W J
§50-21-114 (BU! Breath Test Fee) - $50 $_ :

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Aséessment) $40/ea $ . O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
- 3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ : Proviso requijtes $500 be paid to Clerk
- cO during probftion g
TOTAL" other fg€
. Y Presiding Judg
Clerk of_Couﬂ/Deput-y—G\‘efk-‘—- AN ’ /] Judge Code:

. Court Reporter: ‘Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




